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C/o07 74
From: Dale Harber <dharber@fs.fed.us>
To: "Johnston, Carl " <CJohnston@osmre.gov> J’f jQ(f‘/
CC: <ogmcoal@utah.gov>
Date: 4/22/2009 3:45 PM
Subject: Re: Mining Plan Determination Request - Hiawatha Task ID #3264 &
Carl:
This application for permit change does not constitute a Mining Plan
Modification.
Dale Harber
Geologist

Manti-La Sal National Forest

"Johnston, Carl " <CJohnston@osmre.gov>
04/22/2009 08:31 AM

To

"Harber, Dale" <dharber@fs.fed.us>, "Stan_Perkes@ut.blm.gov"
<Stan_Perkes@blm.gov>, "Strand, Howard " <HStrand@osmre.gov>
cc

Subject
Mining Plan Determination Request - Hiawatha

Gentlemen:

I have been instructed to delay my response to Utah until | have consulted
with you. Please review the attached permit revision application and
provide me with a response. Only one response from BLM would be
necessary.

The Division received an application for permit change. We are asking for
your determination as to whether or not this action constitutes a Mining
Plan Modification. Please provide your determination by May 28, 2009
through ogmcoal@utah.gov.

When responding, please reference Task ID #3264 in the regarding line.
Chapter 8 Update, Task ID #3264, Hiawatha Mine, C/007/0011

Location: https://fs.ogm.utah.gov/GROUPS/OSM/REGULATORY/Tasks/3264/

You will need your user name and password to access this information
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Carl R. Johnston

Natural Resource Specialist
OSMRE / WR/FOB /NWB
P.O. Box 46667

Denver, CO 80201-6667

Courier delivery: 1999 Broadway, Suite 3320
Denver, CO 80202

(303) 293-5038
Fax: (303) 293-5032
e-mail: CJOHNSTO@OSMRE.GOV



